

NORMAL HEIGHTS COMMUNITY PLANNING GROUP 4649 Hawley Boulevard San Diego, CA. 92116 REGULAR MEETING Tuesday, April 4, 2017, 6:00 to ≥ 8:00 PM

Administration Items

- 1. Call to Order. Welcome. Introductions
- 2. Election of Board Officers; The most senior member of the Normal Heights Community Planning Group in terms of continuous years of service (Nancy and/or Joseph), will open the meeting and conduct the election of the new Chair. The "gavel" will then be turned over to the new Chair who will conduct the election of the other officers: Vice- Chair, Secretary, and Treasurer. The new Chair will continue with the meeting agenda.
- 3. Agenda Setting Note that items may be addressed out of listed order
- 4. Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes Adam D
- 5. Treasurer Report Caroline McK

Communications

- 6. Reports from Government Representatives -
- 7. Reports from Community Groups NH Comm. Assoc., Adams Ave. Business Assoc., Adams Ave. Recreation. Council, Friends of NH Canyons, NH Arts Assoc., El Cajon Blvd Business Assoc., etc.
- 8. Non-agenda Public Comment (may be limited to 2 minutes each)
- 9. Communications Other Sewer and Water Group 767A projects will include water line replacement, Asphalt Resurfacing Group 1704 project list provided,
- 10. Web & Social Media Caroline McK &/or Adam D

Information/Discussion Items – items may be taken out of order

- 11. Roadway condition concerns how to expedite repairs?
- 12. Rock 'n' Roll San Diego Marathon & ½ marathon, taking place on Sunday, June 4th. The course has not changed from last year. Natalia Mendez
- 13. Updates Wilson Middle School Improvements and construction progress at Adams Elementary.
- 14. Update on alleviating "Homeless"/Vagrant issues Park benches removed, etc
- 15. Discussion of Ideas for increasing community involvement; use of social media
- 16. Redevelopment of Qualcom Stadium are may offer remediation opportunities Gary W.
- 17. Reminder that Board members are to have attended the COW training.

Action Items - items may be taken up out of order

18. Resolution reaffirming NH need for additional Public Park Space – Gary W.

- 19. Clarification of which new Board member will be filling the vacated remaining oneyear term of Marianne G.
- 20.Request investigation? The vocational school on 37 El Cajon Blvd. has apparently reneged on their commitment to create a community accessible green park space. Reportedly the area that was to be the "parklet" has become a fenced in parking lot.
- 21.Review and approve a flier/pamphlet info pamphlet & how to report illegal dumping and other negative side-effects of homeless encampments.
- 22. Board name plate design and acquisition?

Committee and Ad Hoc Group Reports

- 23.Community Planners Committee Accessory Dwelling Units Statewide rules, Councilmember/SGLU recommendations for CPGs discussed, CPG training & diversity of membership ideas discussed. I asked if community event Social/Workshop events are eligibility for City reimbursement.
- 24. Properties reviewed for historical significance 4626-4628 Wilson Avenue
- 25. Project Review Committee no new projects requiring review
- 26. Transportation/Traffic Calming; Ryan
- 27. NH Canyons, developing a Friends of group Alberto Foglia &/or Eric Bowlby info of Canyon Enhancement Planning process to work with the community on some official access and/or resurrect the SD River Canyon Tributary Trail plan.
 28. NH Library Ralph E.

Anticipated/Requested Future Agenda Items

Agenda order and timing are approximate and subject to change. This information is available in alternative formats (sign language, oral interpreter, and/or Assistive Listening Device). To request an alternative format, call 619-533-3650 at least five (5) working days prior to the meeting. If you have questions concerning the NHCPG, please express them at the meeting or contact the NHCPG Chair, Jim Baross, at <u>jimbaross@cox.net</u> or 619-280-6908, or the City of San Diego Associate Planner, Naomi Siodmok at NSiodmok@sandiego.gov or 619-446-5064.

Past Agendas and Minutes are available at

http://www.sandiego.gov/planning/community/profiles/normalheights/agendas.shtml

"Like" us on Facebook at www.facebook.com/NHCPG Follow

us on Twitter @NormalHeightsPG